

RLA Meeting Minutes 10/10/2017

In attendance: Dan, Chuck, David, Doug, and Jeff

By phone: Chris, Lynne, Jim, Marty

In its regularly scheduled October Meeting:

- Acceptance of 9/19/17 minutes 7-0.

- Ultra Sound Presentation:

Marty presented his research on using ultra sound to treat lake algae including a thorough examination of three different companies methodologies and equipment. The Board will seek more information before deciding on whether to try a test implementation.

- New Treasurer:

Due to a professional restriction Jeff cannot accept the position as Treasurer. Doug will maintain that role until a new Treasurer can be installed.

- Dredging Permission:

In light of the fact that a few potential dredging projects are in the works, the Board has clarified its policy on granting permission for any potential work performed in the lake or on its shoreline. All projects must be approved and permitted by the Town's Inlands/Wetlands board. Further, any contractor's involved must have the requisite licensing and insurance. Upon proof of the above requirements the Board will then vote on the merits of the project.

- Work Projects:

Tree work, Lakeside pier anchor block, Dam cleanup, Buffer garden fall cleanup.

- Upcoming Dates:

Next Meeting: Open Meeting at the Rec Center on November 14th @ 6:30.